
From: Jeffrey Epstein <eevacatione mail.com> 
To: Jes Staley < 
Sent: 2/12/2010 1:21:54 AM 
Subject: Fwd: PER OUR CONVERSATION THIS MORN 

------ Forwarded message -------
From: TOMMY MOTTOLA 
Date: Thu, Feb 11, 2010 at 6:22 PM 
Subject: PER OUR CONVERSATION THIS MORN 
To: JEFFREY EPSTEIN <ieevacationegnmil.com>

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jeb Brien < 
Date: Februa 11. 2010 8:17:10 AM EST 
To: Hunter 
Subject: You have received a YouTube video! 

http://www.youtube.conilwatch?v= I sNs9 Ix8 ink 

The future is here! 

*********************************************************** 

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
Jeffrey Epstein 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to  ieevacation@umail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
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